From: Mark Wheeler

To: Sen. Amy (CEAA/ACEE); Goliath Mine / Mine Goliath (CEAA/ACEE); Khurshid, Owais (CEAA/ACEE)

Cc: Leger, Marc (CEAA/ACEE); Puvananathan. Anjala (CEAA/ACEE); Mac Potter; Greg Ferron; Robyn Gaebel
Subject: Information Request #2 Submission

Date: March 6, 2019 2:51:37 PM

Hello Amy:

As discussed, Treasury Metals is pleased to submit responses to Round 2 Information Requests. We
have uploaded the documents for download on our data transfer site with the following link:

https://treasurymetals.firmex.com/projects/18/documents

The following response packages and technical memorandum have been updated to address your
review and memo dated February 22, 2019:

Aboriginal Consultation Information Requests;

Groundwater Information Requests;

e Mine Waste Information Requests;

e Goliath Gold Project Water Addendum; and

Goliath Gold Project Mitigation, Monitoring and Commitments List.

It should be noted that while we have focussed on the revisions as detailed in your memo, we have
also reviewed each of the IRs in the packages to ensure consistency for any revisions that we made
in the specific IRs that were detailed in your memo. These changes are not considered to be
material and we have not made any other changes to IRs that you have indicated are sufficient to

meet completeness.

While preparing the revised final Round 2 Information Request responses as detailed above, the
following documents were also updated to ensure consistency throughout the Round 2 information
request responses:

Fish and Fish Habitat Information Requests;
Regulatory Information Requests;

Goliath Gold Project Fish Addendum; and
Goliath Gold Project Follow Up Addendum.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Regards,
Mark

Mark Wheeler, P.Eng, MBA

Director, Projects

Treasury Metals Inc.
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